SOUTHERN ARKANSAS UNIVERSITY TECH

Extra Help Contract Personnel Requisition

Part-Time Temporary Contract Personnel Requisition

TO:


Payroll Office
FROM:

_______________________________________________
DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL ___________________________________
CHANCELLOR APPROVAL
___________________________________

DATE:


________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________
Criteria:

Employee’s  Name:




Address:




 
Email Address_________________________________
City:



State:


Zip:



Department/Division:




Job to be performed








_______________

Location:






Total Hours:  

 
 Days/Time of Work_____________________________________  
Dates of Contract: 
___________________________
Contract Amount:




Account Number:  



Account Name: 




 
____________________________________________________________________________________
CONTROLLER/PAYROLL USE ONLY

Following Items Needed:




_____Application 



____W4 (State & Federal)



_____Data Information Form


____Teacher Retirement Verification form



_____Emergency Notification Form

____I-9 Form




_____Executive Order 98-04


____Copy of Driver’s License & Soc. Security Card



_____Auth. To Obtain Driving Record Forms

______________________________________________
________________________________
              Available Funds/Controller Approval




Date








        ___________________________________
                     Payroll Office Approval





Date
















